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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JULY 1, 1985

TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:04
9:05

9:32

9:55

10:26

10:35

10:36

10:40

9:39

10:39

10:42

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Douglas W. McMinn, departing Director for
International Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

Mrs. Douglas W. (Janet) McMinn, wife of the
departing Director for International
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Rebecca McMinn, daughter of the departing
Director for International Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)

Jacob McMinn, son of the departing Director
for International Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President telephoned Warren E. Burger, Chief
Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court. The call
was not completed.

The President was telephoned by Vince Whibbs,
Mayor (R-Pensacola, Florida). The President's
Special Assistant for Intergovernmental
Affairs, Ronald Alvarado took the call.

The President telephoned the President of the
Syrian Arab Republic Hafiz al-Assad. The
call was not completed.

The President talked with his Assistant for
Presidential PerSonnel, Robert H. Tuttle.

The President talked with Chief Justice Warren.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 1, 1985

DAY

MONDAY

TIME

11:05 a.m.

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

11:05
11:05

12:04
12:05
12:05

12:17
12:18

12:04

12:17

12:46

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Gen. Charles A, Gabriel, Chief of Staff of
the Air Force

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Poindexter

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Edward J. Rollins, Assistant for Political
and Governmental Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked on a conference line with:

President Assad

Mr. McFarlane

James P. Covey, Senior Director and
Special Assistant for Near East and
South Asia Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 1, 1985

TIME DAY

12:18 p.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:51

1:03

1:48

2:01

3:44

Zaki A. Aslan, interpreter, Department of
State

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President continued to participate in an
Issues Briefing Luncheon.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. McFarlane

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Clayton Yeutter, U.S.
Representative-designate for Trade
Negotiations

Mrs. Clayton (Jeanne) Yeutter, wife of the
U.S. Representative-designate for
Trade Negotiations

Kimberly Yuetter, daughter of the U.S.
Representative-designate for Trade
Negotiations Clayton Yuetter

Van Yuetter, son of the U.S.
Representative-designate for Trade
Negotiations Clayton Yuetter

Sandra Day O'Connor, Associate Justice of
the U.S. Supreme Court

The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.

The President attended a swearing-in ceremony for
Mr. Yuetter. The oath of office was admin-
istered by Justice O'Connor. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to

review the hostage situation and other related
issues. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "B."




THE WRITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 4

LOCATION DATE JULY 1 " 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
M ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
3:44 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:04 4:08 R | The President talked with Mr. Regan.

4:19 4:24 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

4:48 4:49 P The President talked with Robert G. Houdek,

Member of the Executive Seminar in National
and International Affairs, Department of State.

7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

10:40 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JULY 2, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:00

9:00
9:10

9:33

10:04
11:29

11:29

11:58

12:007?

12:00

12:00

12:18

10:03

10:08

11:58

12:04

12:19

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
William Henkel, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the Advance Office

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President talked with his brother, Neil
Reagan.

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
deficit reduction with a group of business
association leaders. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.

The President telephoned Mr. and Mrs. Richard
Stethem, parents of Petty Officer Robert D.
Stethem, who was slain by terrorists aboard
the hijacked TWA airliner in Beirut, Lebanon.
The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Henkel

The President talked with Patrick Stethem, brother
of Petty Officer Robert D. Stethem, who was
slain by terrorists aboard TWA Flight 847
hijacked in Beirut, Lebanon.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JULY 2, 1985

TIME DAY

1:30 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

1:3072

1:347

2:23

2156

1:347?

1:387

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Armando C. Albarran, recipient of the 1985
Disabled Veteran of the Year
Albert Linden, National Commander-designee,
Disabled American Veterans (DAV)
Ronald W. Drach, Employment Director,
Disabled American Veterans (DAV)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Edward F. Cadman, President of Rotary
International
Carl E. LeMasters, Rotary International
Mary Jo Jacobi, Special Assistant for
Public Liaison

The President talked with Stephen Taylor, Jr.,
Youth Delegate from Kentucky to the 18th Annual
Young Men's Christain Association (YMCA)
Conference on National Affairs. The call was
broadcast over public address system to
conference participants.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to Arlington National Cemetery,
Arlington, Virginia.

The President and the FIrst Lady laid a wreath
and bouquet on the grave of Petty Officer
Robert Stethem.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the FPirst Lady motored from
Arlington National Cemetery to the Fort
"Myer landing zone.

The President and the FPirst Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the Fort Myer landing zone to
$ {continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

JULY 2, 1985

FORT MYER LANDING ZONE TIME DAY

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

3:21 p.m. TUESDAY

IM

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

3:35?

3:35

e

3:407?

3:457

3:557?

4:007?

4:04

4:14
4:17

4

3:457

4

LL}

04

11

Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady went aboard the
TWA airplane with the returning American
Hostages.

The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony for the returning American
hostages of TWA flight 847.

Members of the press.

The President and the FPirst Lady were greeted by:

Robert B. Oakley, Director, Office of
Counter Terrorism and Emergency
Planning, Department of State

C. Edward Meyers, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Trans World
Airlines (TWA), New York, New York

John L. Testrake, pilot of TWA Flight 847

The President made brief welcoming remarks to the
ex-hostages and their families.

The President and the First Lady deplaned and
remained at the base of the steps.

The President and the First Lady greeted the
ex-hostages and their families.

The President and the First Lady went to the dais.

The President addressed the ex-hostages, their
families, and the crowd gathered for their
arrival. The President's remarks were broad-
cast live over nation wide radio and tele-
vision.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Andrews AFB to the South
Grounds of the White House. For a list of

passengers, see APPENDIX " "
The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION

OATE  JULY 2, 1985

DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:01 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
5:01 5:02 P | The President talked with White House Usher Gary
Walters.
7315 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:35

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JULY 3, 1985

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:50

9:02

9:03

10:12
10:12

11:25

11:26

10:12

11:25

11:44

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Eegan

The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting with:

Secretary Shultz

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Secretary Weinberger

John McMahon, Deputy Director, Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Gen. Charles A. Gabriel, Chief of Staff of
the Air Force

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Poindexter

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

Secretary Shultz
Mr. Regan
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 3, 1985

TIME DAY
11:47 a.m. WEDNESDAY

I ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:47 | 11:51 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
11:51 | 11:59 The President met with Mr. Regan.
12=DD% The President had lunch.
12:56 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
1:00 1:04 The President met with his Special Assistant,
. James F. Euhn.
1:28 1:29 F The President talked with Mr. Regan.
2:18 2:22 R The President talked with William A. Wilson,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See.
7:00 The President and the First Lady dinner.
11:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 4, 1985

TIME DAY
8:50 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

8:50
12:21

12:55

2:05

-

2:27

3:30

3:30
3:50

o
LLl

05

8:30

9:10

Ll

10:20

10:20

12:24

4:26

3:31

10:20

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Richard Stethem, father
of Petty Officer Robert D. Stethem, who was
slain by terrorists while being held hostage .
aboard TWA Flight 847 in Beirut, Lebanon.

The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
Truman Balcony.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Nelson C. Pierce.

The President talked with Secretary of the
Treasury James A. Baker III.

The President had a massage by masseur, Thomas D.
Wilkerson.

The President talked with Mr. Pierce.

The President was telephoned by Allyn Conwell,
former hostage aboard a TWA airliner in Beirut,
Lebanon. The President's Principal Deputy
Press Secretary, Larry M. Speakes took the
call.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner party in celebration of Independence
Day. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The Presidential party went to the first floor
family dining room for dinner.

The Presidential party was joined by Jonathan and
Victoria Will, children of political columnist
George F. Will.

The Presidential party went to the Truman Balcony
to view the Nation's Capital Fourth of July
fireworks display.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
their dinner guests.
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LoGATION PATE - JULY 4, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:00 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

11:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JULY 5, 1985

TIME DAY
7:47 a.m. FRIDAY

out

PHOME

ACTIVITY

9:55

10:01

10:05

2:23

-a

8:00?

10:01

10:31

2:25

Lil

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Vice President George H.
Bush.

The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Eathleen Osborne.

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady greeted:
Charles 2. Wick, Director of the U.S5.
Information Agency (USIA)
Mrs. Charles 7. (Mary Jane) Wick

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. PFor a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A,"

The President talked with Allen Dalton, David
Jones Florist Shop, Los Angeles, California.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Cocoon" with Mr. and Mrs. Wick.
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DATE JULY 6, 1985

10:48 a.m. SATURDAY

TIME
ACTIVITY

LOCATION
CAMP DAVID,
MARYLAND

IN ouT
10:48| 10:56
10:49
11:41) 11:44
11:46 | 11:47
12:06 | 12:211
—4:19

4:38 4:45

B:007
10:50 | 10:54

The President talked with H. Agent,
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),

Washington, D.C.

The President telephoned Ulrike Derickson, senior
flight attendant aboard the hijacked TWA flight
in Beirut, Lebanon. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Ms. Derickson.

The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the federal budget.

The President telephoned his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Pale Ridder"™ with Mr. and Mrs. Wick.

The President talked with Tommy Thomas, former
Florida Reagan-Bush Chairman. The call was
broadcast over public address system at the
Bay Point Country Club, Panama City, Florida
on the occasion of Mr. Thomas' 60th birthday
celebration,
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LOGATION DATE  JULY 7, 1985
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:58 p.m. SUNDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:58 3:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
3:28 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
9:15 9:16 P The President talked with White House Usher,
James W.F. "Skip" Allen.
9:50 The President retired.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  yuLY 8, 1985

TIME DAY
7:35 a.m. MONDAY

IM ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:35 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:56 9:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
" John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:55 (10:05 The President met with Mr. Regan.

10:19 The President went to the South Grounds.

10:20 |[10:23 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the DAR Constitution Hall, D Street entrance.

10:24 The President went to the holding room and was
greeted by:

John C. Shepherd, President of the American
Bar Association

Mrs. Walter Huey (Sarah) King, President of
the Daughters of the American
Revolution (DAR)

10:24 |11:07 THe President attended the Opening Assembly of the
National Convention of the American Bar Asso-
ciation.

Members of the press.

10:25 The President went to the off stage announcement
area.

10:30 The President went to his seat on the dais. For
a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "A."

10:32 |11:01 The President addressed approximately 3,700 guests

11:057

attending the convention.

The President returned to his motorcade.
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LOCATION

OATE  JULY 8, 1985

DAR CONSTITUTION HALL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

11:07 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

11:07

11:10
11:59

12:02

4:36
4:36

5:14

11:09

12:02

12:07

1:05

4:36

5:14

The President motored from the DAR Constitution
Hall to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with the First Lady.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. McFarlane
Craig L. Fuller, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President
Mr. Regan

The Presidential party went to the patio outside
the Oval Office.

The Presidential party had lunch.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a briefing on the
budget with:

Vice President Bush

David A. Stockman, Director, Office of
Management and Budget (OME)

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Fuller

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Regan

The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
(continued)
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LOCATION PATE  JULY 8, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:05 p.m. MONDAY

IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE

JULY 9, 1985

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IM ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:37 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:37 |10:33 The President participated in a Republican
Congressional leadership meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:34 | 10:47 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
11:09 R The President was telephoned by Representative
Mark D. Siljander (D-Michigan). The call
was not completed.
11:31 [ 12:04 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
luncheon meeting with Regional Editors and
Broadcasters with senior White House Staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,"
12:05 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:05 1:28 The President hosted a luncheon for Regional
Editors and Broadcasters. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"
Members of the press (in/out).
1:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:37 1:48 P The President talked with Roy M. Brewer, Labor
Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union, Los Angeles, California.
2:06 2:38 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JULY 9, 1985

TIME DAY
2:06 p.m. TUESDAY

IM ouT PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

2:40 3

30

-

3:40 3:42 P

Ll

3:48 P

4:18 4:24

4:27
4:28 4:31 R
4:36

4:36 5:04

5:04

interview with the New York Times Magazine
with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
Peter R. Roussel, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary
Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

The President participated in an interview with:
Leslie Gelb, National Security Correspon-
dent for the New York Times Magazine
Mr. Speakes
Mr. Roussel

The President talked with Senator Barry M.
Goldwater (R—-Arizona).

The President telephoned William P. Clark, former
Secretary of the Interior. The call was not
completed.

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 47, the Statue of Liberty Coin Bill.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the doctor's office.
The President talked with Mr. Clark.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:
FBI Academy 50th Anniversary
1985 National Aviation Hall of Fame
Paralyzed Veterans Convention
Tribute to Olympic Volunteers
National Elks Convention
Edd Hargett Campaign

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOGCATION
THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JULY 9, 1985

TIME DAY

5:08 p.m. TUESDAY

1N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
5:08 5:15 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
Representative Robert H. Michel,
(R-Illinois)
Representative James C. Wright, (D-Texas)
David A. Stockman, Director, Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Friedersdorf
5315 The Presidential party went to the patio outside
the Oval Office.
5:15 6:56 The President hosted a cocktail meeting to discuss
the budget resoclution conference. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
6:56 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:20 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
11:10 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  JULY 10, 1985

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:05

9:07

12:27

12:30

12:34

9:05

9:35

Ll

9:56
9:56

9:56

9:56
9:56

11:17

12:27

1:46

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the 0ld Family Dining
Room.

The President attended a breakfast meeting with
Democratic Members of the House Ways and Means
Committee. For a list of attendees, see

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Vernon A. Walters, U.S. Representative to
the United Nations (UN)

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
the House and Senate Budget Conferees. For

a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the State Dining Room.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon
for members of the U.S. Delegation to the
United Nations "Decade for Women" Conference.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C.,"

Members of the press (in/out).
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  JULY 10, 1985

TIME DAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
12:35 The Presidential party had lunch.
1:29 1:35 The President addressed approximately 75 luncheon
guests.
1:46 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell
1:52 1:53 R | The President talked with Dorothy R. Dellinger,
Staff Assistant, White House Visitors Office.
1:55 P The President telephoned his son, Michael E.
Reagan. The call was not completed.
2:06 P The President telephoned his brother, Neil Reagan.
The call was not completed.
2:28 | 2:33 | R | The President talked with Michael Reagan.
3:04 3:13 P The President talked with William A. Rusher,
Publisher of the National Review Magazine,
New York, New York.
4:18 4:30 P The President talked with Neil Reagan.
5:58 5:59 P The President talked with Elaine Crispen, Personal
Assistant to the First Lady.
7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell
10:20 The President retired.




Page 1 |

THEWNTEMOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN
LOCATION DATE JuLY 11, 1965
THE WHITE HOUSE —
WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  7:45 a.m. Wurspay
N ouUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:46 The President went to the doctor's office.
S5:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:28 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:28 9:30 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Adm., James L. Holloway III, U.S.N. retired;
and President, Council of American
Flag Ship Operators, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Regan
9:30 9:35 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
9:35 9:53 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C, McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
Mational Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:53 | 10:21 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
strategy for Senate consideration of the
Constitutional amendment requiring a balanced
budget. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A "
10:08 1:07 The President had lunch with Mr. Regan.
10:56 | 11:02 R The President talked with William J. Casey,
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency
(C1a).
11:59 |12:00 P The President talked with Morton H. Wilner,
attorney, Washington, D.C,.
l:46 1:55 The President met with Attorney General Edwin

Meese III.
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LOCATION DATE JULY 11, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE T DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:00 p.m. THURSDAY
N ouT PHOME] ACTIVITY
2:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:00 3:08 The President participated in a Domestic Policy

Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

3:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:02 4:24 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Kathleen Teague Rothschild, outgoing
President of the American Legislative
Exchange Council

Connie Heckman, President of the American
Legislative Exchange Council

Edward J. Rollins, Assistant for Political
and Governmental Affairs

4:59 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

4:59 5:05 The President participated in a taping for his
Saturday Radio Address to the Nation on the
strategic defense initiative,

5:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:12 5:27 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
immigration reform legislation with:
Vice President Bush
Senator Alan K. Simpson, (R-Wyoming)
Attorney General Meese
Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director of the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy

Development
5:30 5:47 . The President met with Mr. Regan.
5:46 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the

study.

10:25 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE JULY 12, 1945

WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  7.30 a.m. M¥IDAY
IN ouUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:30 9:40
9:42
9:42 9:47
9:47

10213 | 10:16

[}
[

26

1:29 1:36

1:40 1:42

1:437

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
withs

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President went to Mr. McFarlane's office.

The President attended a birthday celebration for
Mr. McFarlane.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

" The President and the First Lady went to their

motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
landing zone to Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Building 9.

The President and the First Lady went inside and
were greeted by:
Adm. Richard Shaffer, Commanding QOfficer,
Bethesda Maval Base, Bethesda Naval
Medical Center, Bethesda, Maryland

{(continued)
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LOCATION DATE JULY 12, 1985

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL

BETHESDA, MARYLAND TME  1:43 p.m. MIDAY
IN OuUT  |PHONE _ AGTIVITY

Capt. E. Stephen Johnson, Commanding
Officer, Bethesda Naval Base, EBethesda
Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, Maryland

Lt. Cdr. Claude T. Shehane, Bethesda Naval
Medical Center, Bethesda, Maryland

1:45 The President and the First Lady went to the
Gastroenteroclogy Unit.

The President went to Room 1370 for a minor
surgical procedure to remove a polyp on
his colon.

3:20 The President went to Room 1426, the Recovery
Room. He was accompanied by the First Lady.

4:0072] 4:157 The President met to discuss major surgery which
is required to remove the second polyp from
his intestine with:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Dr. Smith
Dr. John E., Hutton, Jr., Assistant
Physician to the President
Dr. Kenneth Lee, Assistant Physician to the
President
Dr. Edward Cattau, Chief of
Gastroenterology, Bethesda Naval
Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland

4:007 The President went to the Medical Executive
Treatment Unit (METU).

6:30 6:35 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.
The President participated in some pre-surgery
tests, including X-ray, electrocardiogram and

computerized axial tomography (CAT) scan.

" The President remained overnight at Bethesda
Naval Hospital's METU.

11:57 |12:01 P The President talked with the First Lady.




THE PRESIDENT'S BETHESDA HOSPITAL SCHEDULE

Friday, July 12:

1:30 p.m.
1:40 p.m.
1:40-3:30 p.m.

3:30-4:00 p.m.
3:40 p.m.

4:00-4:15 p.m.

Evening:

Saturday, July 13:

Early Morning

10:15 a.m.

11:48 a.m.

Afternoon:

7:22 p.m.

Evening:

Sunday, July 14:
8:30 a.m.

Depart for Bethesda Hospital
Arrive Bethesda Hospital
Physical exam. at Bethesda Hospital

(Mrs. Reagan and Larry Speakes waiting in
Dr. Cattau's office)

Mrs. Reagan met with Drs. Cattau, Lee, Smith,
and Hutton in living room regarding test results.
Larry Speakes joined meeting.

Mrs. Reagan and Drs. Hutton, Lee, Smith and Cattau
met with the President.

(Don Regan was kept informed from 3:30 p.m. on,
regarding test results and suggested surgery.
Larry Speakes and Mrs. Reagan departed Bethesda
early evening).

Cat scan and x-rays taken of the President

Don Regan and Mrs. Reagan met with President in
METU bedroom.

The President signed papers temporarily turning
over presidential power to George Bush -- to take
effect at time of anesthesia. Don Regan, Fred
Fielding and Larry Speakes in attendance.

The President's surgery began (surgery lasted
(2:53 hrs.)

Mrs. Reagan and Dr. Davis visited with the
President in the Recovery Room for 15 minutes.

The President signed paperwork returning
presidential power to Ronald Reagan. Don
Regan, Fred Fielding and Larry Speakes in
attendance (in ICU/Recovery Room).

The President remained in ICU/Recovery Room
overnight.

The President returned to METU bedroom.

Don Regan and Mrs. Reagan met with the President
in METU bedroom. Larry Speakes was in room
for first few minutes of meeting.

White House Photographer took photos of the
President and Mrs. Reagan in METU bedroom.



THE PRESIDENT'S BETHESDA HOSPITAL SCHEDULE

Friday, July 12:

1:30 p.m.
1:40 p.m.
1:40-3:30 p.m.

3:30-4:00 p.m.
3:40 p.m.

4:00-4:15 p.m.

Evening:

Saturday, July 13:

Early Morning

10:15 a.m.

11:48 a.m.

Afternoon:

7:22 p.m,

Evening:

Sunday, July 14:

8:30 a.m.

Depart for Bethesda Hospital
Arrive Bethesda Hospital
Physical exam. at Bethesda Hospital

(Mrs. Reagan and Larry Speakes waiting in
Dr. Cattau's office)

Mrs. Reagan met with Drs. Cattau, Lee, Smith,
and Hutton in living room regarding test results.
Larry Speakes joined meeting.

Mrs. Reagan and Drs. Hutton, Lee, Smith and Cattau
met with the President.

(Don Regan was kept informed from 3:30 p.m. on,
regarding test results and suggested surgery.
Larry Speakes and Mrs. Reagan departed Bethesda
early evening)-.

Cat scan and x-rays taken of the President

Don Regan and Mrs. Reagan met with President in
METU bedroom.

The President signed papers temporarily turning
over presidential power to George Bush -- to take
effect at time of anesthesia. Don Regan, Fred
Fielding and Larry Speakes in attendance.

The President's surgery began (surgery lasted
(2:53 hrs.)

Mrs. Reagan and Dr. Davis visited with the
President in the Recovery Room for 15 minutes.

The President signed paperwork returning
presidential power to Ronald Reagan. Don
Regan, Fred Fielding and Larry Speakes in
attendance (in ICU/Recovery Room) .

The President remained in ICU/Recovery Room
overnight.

The President returned to METU bedroom.

Don Regan and Mrs. Reagan met with the President
in METU bedroom. Larry Speakes was in room
for first few minutes of meeting.

White House Photographer took photos of the
President and Mrs. Reagan in METU bedroom.
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I

Monday, July #5:

10:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m.
2:15-3:00

3:00-3:15

p.m.

p.m.

3:15-3:20 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

!
Tuesday, July Z6:

10:30-11:00

11:00 d.M-

Wednesday, July f?:

11:00-11:45 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

Evening :

I
Thursday, July 1@:

10:00-10:15 a.m.

10:15 a.m.

12:30-1:15 p.m.

4:20-4:25

4:30 p.m.
6:30-7:00

7:15 p.m.

p.m.

Don Regan met with the President in METU bedroom.
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

Mrs. Reagan met with the President in METU bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan, Don Regan and Larry Speakes met
with Drs. Lee, Smith, Hutton, Rosenberg, Cattau
and Oller in METU living room.

Mrs. Reagan and the President met with Drs.
Hutton, Cattau, Oller, Rosenberg in the METU
bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan met with the President alone.

Mrs. Reagan departed hospital for Diplomatic
reception at residence.

Don Regan met with President in METU bedroom
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

Mrs. Reagan met with President in METU bedroom.

The President met with the Vice President, Don
Regan and Craig Fuller in METU living room.
First few minutes, Marlin Fitzwater, Larry
Speakes, V.P. photographer and W.H. photographer
were alsc in attendance.

(President's "naso-gastric" tube had been removed
earlier in the morning).

President had broth for lunch in METU bedroom

President had a hamburger for dinner.

The President met with Don Regan (Larry Speakes
was in room for first few minutes (WH Photog.)

Bud McFarlane joined meeting. (WH Photog.)
The President had lunch with Mrs. Reagan

The President and Mrs. Reagan had press photo
taken from 3rd floor window in METU.

The President had radiology tests done
The President had a cat scan done

Mrs. Reagan and the President had chicken dinner.
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/
Monday, July 25:

10:00 a.m. Don Regan met with the President in METU bedroom.
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

11:00 a.m. Mrs. Reagan met with the President in METU bedroom.

2:15=-3:00 p.m. Mrs. Reagan, Don Regan and Larry Speakes met

with Drs. Lee, Smith, Hutton, Rosenberg, Cattau
and Oller in METU living room.

3:00-3:15 p.m. Mrs. Reagan and the President met with Drs.
Hutton, Cattau, Oller, Rosenberg in the METU
bedroom.

3:15-3:20 p.m. Mrs. Reagan met with the President alone.

4:00 p.m. Mrs. Reagan departed hospital for Diplomatic

reception at residence.

|
Tuesday, July 26:

10:30-11:00 Don Regan met with President in METU bedroom
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

11:00 a.m. Mrs. Reagan met with President in METU bedroom.

Wednesday, July éﬁ:
11:00-11:45 a.m. The President met with the Vice President, Don
Regan and Craig Fuller in METU living room.
First few minutes, Marlin Fitzwater, Larry
Speakes, V.P. photographer and W.H. photographer
were also in attendance.

(President's "naso-gastric" tube had been removed
earlier in the morning).

12:00 p.m. President had broth for lunch in METU bedroom

Evening : President had a hamburger for dinner.

[
Thursday, July 28:

10:00-10:15 a.m. The President met with Don Regan (Larry Speakes
was in room for first few minutes (WH Photog.)

10:15 a.m. Bud McFarlane joined meeting. (WH Photog.)

12:30-1:15 p.m. The President had lunch with Mrs. Reagan

4:20-4:25 p.m. The President and Mrs. Reagan had press photo
taken from 3rd floor window in METU.

4:30 p.m. The President had radiology tests done

6:30-7:00 p.m. The President had a cat scan done

7:15 p.m. Mrs. Reagan and the President had chicken dinner.
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)
Monday, July g#5:

10:00 a.m.

ll: ﬂﬂ a.M.

2:15-3:00 p.m.

3:00-3:15 p.m.

3:15-3:20 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

!
Tuesday, July Z6:
10:30-11:00

11:00 a.m.

wWednesday, July f?:
11:00-11:45 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

Evening :

I
Thursday, July Zh:

10:00-10:15 a.m.

10:15 a.m.
12:30-1:15 p.m.

4:20-4:25 p.m.

4:30 p.m.
6:30-7:00 p.m.

T3l% Pl

Don Regan met with the President in METU bedroom.
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

Mrs. Reagan met with the President in METU bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan, Don Regan and Larry Speakes met
with Drs. Lee, Smith, Hutton, Rosenberg, Cattau
and Oller in METU living room.

Mrs. Reagan and the President met with Drs.
Hutton, Cattau, Oller, Rosenberg in the METU
bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan met with the President alone.

Mrs. Reagan departed hospital for Diplomatic
reception at residence,

Don Regan met with President in METU bedroom
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

Mrs. Reagan met with President in METU bedroom.

The President met with the Vice President, Don
Regan and Craig Fuller in METU living room.
First few minutes, Marlin Fitzwater, Larry
Speakes, V.P. photographer and W.H. photographer
were also in attendance.

(President’'s "naso-gastric"” tube had been removed
earlier in the morning).

President had broth for lunch in METU bedroom

President had a hamburqger for dinner.

The President met with Don Regan (Larry Speakes
was 1n room for first few ninutes (WH Photog.)

Bud McFarlane joined meetini. (WH Photocq.)
The President had lunch with Mrs. PFeajan

The President and Mrs., Feajan had press photo
taken from 3rd floor winiuw in METU,

The President had radiol iy tests Jdone
The President had a cat scan Jjone

Mrs. Reagan and the President nad chicken Jdinner.
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!
Monday, July g#5:

10:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m,

2 :15-3: Gﬂ Pomo

3:00-3:15 p.m.

3:15-3:20 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

!
Tuesday, July Z6:
10:30-11:00

11:00 a.m.

Wednesday, July k?:

11:00-11:45 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

Evening :

I
Thursday, July 78:
10:00-10:15 a.m.

10:15 a.m.
12:30-1:15 p.m.

4:20-4:25 p.m.

4:30 p.m.
6:30-7:00 p.m.

7:15 p.m.

Don Regan met with the President in METU bedroom.
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes,

Mrs. Reagan met with the President in METU bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan, Don Regan and Larry Speakes met
with Drs. Lee, Smith, Hutton, Rosenberg, Cattau
and Oller in METU living room.

Mrs. Reagan and the President met with Drs.
Hutton, Cattau, Oller, Rosenberg in the METU
bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan met with the President alone.

Mrs. Reagan departed hospital for Diplomatic
reception at residence.

Don Regan met with President in METU bedroom
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.

Mrs. Reagan met with President in METU bedroom.

The President met with the Vice President, Don
Regan and Craig Fuller in METU living room.
First few minutes, Marlin Fitzwater, Larry
Speakes, V.P. photographer and W.H. photographer
were also in attendance.

(President's "naso-gastric" tube had been removed
earlier in the morning).

President had broth for lunch in METU bedroom

President had a hamburger for dinner.

The President met with Don Regan (Larry Speakes
was 1n room for first few minutes (WH Photog.)

Bud McFarlane joined meeting. (WH Photog.)
The President had lunch with Mrs. Reagan

The President and Mrs. Reagan had press photo
taken from 3rd floor window in METU.

The President had radiology tests done
The President had a cat scan done

Mrs. Reagan and the President had chicken dinner.
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Friday, July }9:
10:05-10:35 a.m.
10:35-~11:00 a.m.

ll:u5'll:33 a.Mm.

12:30-1:15 p.m.
Evening

%n
Saturday, July Z20:
11:40 a.m.

12:06 p.m.

12:15’12:20 P.m.
12:33 p.m.

12:45 p.m.

Don Regan met with President in METU bedroom.
Larry Speakes was in room for first few minutes.
(WH Photog.)

Bud McFarlane joined Don Regan and President
for meeting in bedroom. (WH Photog.)

George Shultz met with the President, Don Regan
and Bud McFarlane in METU living room.
(WH Photog.)

Mrs. Reagan and the President had lunch in
METU bedroom

The President had dinner alone in METU bedroom.

Mrs. Reagan arrived at Bethesda

The President delivered radio speech in METU
conference room.

Send off ceremony at Bethesda Hospital
Welcome Home ceremony at the White House

The President and Mrs. Reagan enter residence.
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LOCATION OATE  Jury 20, 1985
BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL TIME DAY
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the budget.
12:15 The President and the First Lady went to the
ground floor rotunda of Bethesda Naval
Hospital.
12:157? The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Adm. Richard Shaffer, Commanding Officer,
Bethesda Naval Base.
12:20 | 12:22 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Bethesda Naval Hospital to the landing zone.
12:207? ? The President and the First Lady, escorted by Adm.
Shaffer, went to the steps for a photo opport-
unity with attending medical personnel.
12:23 | 12:32 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the Bethesda Naval Hospital
to the South Grounds of the White House. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
12:37 The President and the First Lady went to the State
Floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the South
Portico balcony and waved to members of the
White House staff gathered for his arrival home
from Bethesda Naval Hospital.
12:43 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
1:15 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
2:30 3:257 The President met with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.
5:45 5:58 The President met with Dr. Smith.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:45 The President retired.
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REGATAN °ATE JuLy 21, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY
IM ouTt PHOME ACTIVITY
9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:40 9:55 The President met with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.
11:05 | 11:08 R | The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:34 1:42 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.
2:12 2:13 R | The President talked with his Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator, Max L.
Friedersdorf.
2:33 2:36 R | The President talked with his daughter, Patti
Davis Grilley. )
2:50 P The President telephoned Senator Dave Durenberger

(R-Minnesota). The call was not completed.

3:00 3:04 P The President talked with Senator Howell Heflin
(D-Alabama) .

3:04 P The President telephoned Senator Arlen Specter
(R-Pennsylvania). The call was not completed.

3:05 P The President telephoned Senator Lloyd Bentsen

(D-Texas). The call was not completed.

3:15 3:53 R | The President talked with Senator Specter.

3:56 5:407| The President met with his former Deputy Chief of

Staff, Michael K. Deaver.
5:04 5:05 R The President talked with Senator Bentsen.
6:06 6:20 The President met with Dr. Smith.

6:14 6:15 R The President talked with his son, Ronald P.
Reagan.

6:20 6:37 P The President talked with Ronald P. Reagan.
6:36 R | The President was telephoned by Rev. William F.

"Billy" Graham, evangelist and founder of the
Billy Graham Evangelist Foundation, North

(continued)
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LOCATION DATE JULY 21 ’ 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:36 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Carlolina. The call was not completed.
6:39 6:41 P The President talked with the Rev. Mr. Graham.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:11 8:15 P The President talked with Mr. Friedersdorf.

10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JULY 22, 1985

TIME DAY
8:10 a.m. MONDAY

IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:10 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:10 9:20 The President met with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.
9:30 [ 10:20 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
10:00 R | The President was telephoned by the Prime Minister
of Canada Brian Mulroney. The call was not
completed.
10:18 | 10:24 P The President talked on a conference call with:
Prime Minister Mulroney
Peter R. Sommer, Director of European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
10:35 | 10:37 P The President talked with Bill Garner (need to
identify), Washington, D.C.
11:07 | 11:09 P The President talked with Senator Dave Durenberger
(R-Minnesota).
11:25 | 12:05 The President had a haircut.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
12:31 |12:35 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.
12:36 | 12:40 P The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-EKansas) .
1:09 1:14 R The President talked with his daughter, Mrs.
Maureen Reagan Revell.
53125 5:45 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the

study.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE JULY 23, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE R

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MEspay

IN out  [eHoNE] i ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 9:05 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton,
g:45 9:55 The President met for a briefing on the upcoming
arrival ceremony for the President of the
People's Republic of China with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Robert C, McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:55 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

10:03 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

10:03 | 10:18 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the People's Republic of China Li Xiannian
and Madame Lin Jiamei.

Members of the press.

10:05 The President and the First Lady greeted:
President Li
Madame Lin

10:05 The President escorted President Lin to their
seats on the platform.

10:08 The President and President Li exchanged remarks.

10:18 The President and the First Lady escorted
President Li and Madame Lin to the Green
Room.,

10:23 |10:28 The Presidential party participated in a photo
opportunity.

Members of the press.

10:28 |10:54 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Chinese officials., For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:57 The President and the First Lady escorted

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE JULY 23, 1985

T DAY
. 10:57 a.m. TUESDAY

N OuUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
President Li and Madame Lin to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.
10:59 The Presidential party returned to the South
Grounds.
10:59] 11:01 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
President Li and Madame Lin.
Members of the press.
11:01 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
Truman Balcony.
5:31 5:32 p The President talked with Dr. Hutton.
5:38 5:50 The President met with Dr. Hutton.
T7:45 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.
7:45 9:39 The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of President Li and Madame Lin.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B.,"
Members of the press (in/out).
T7:45 The President and the First Lady greeted President
Li and Madame Lin.
7:46 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room.
8:00 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:12 9:18 The Presidential party was entertained by music
of the Strolling Strings.
9:22 The President and President Li exchanged toasts.
9:35 The President and the First Lady escorted
President Li and Madame Lin to the North
Portico.
9:35 9:37 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to

President Li.
Membere of the press,




Residence.

o
Lt
=]

Note: The First Lady and Madame Lin went to the
Blue Room and then attended the entertainment
portion of the State Dinner in the East Room.

9:53 9:57 R The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

10:48 The First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence,

11:15 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE — o
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:37 p.m. TUESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
9:37 The President returned to the second floor
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE  JULY 24, 1985

TIME DAY
9:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:50

11:10

11:10

12:35
12:45
5:18
6:26

7:00

10:20

9:55

10:50

11:03

11:56

12:40

6:05

6:30

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President went to the second floor Treaty
Room.

The President participated in a meeting with key
bipartisan Congressional leaders to encourage
a bipartisan effort to successfully resolve

the budget resolution conference. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with actor Rock Hudson.
The President had lunch on the Truman Balcony.
The President met with Dr. Hutton.

The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

DATE JULY 25, 1985

DAY
8:00 a.m. THURSDAY

our

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:13

10:13

10:19

10:19

11:08

11:11

11:53

8:45

e =]
"

53

10:08

10:19

11:08

11:38

11:54

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with his Physician Dr. John E.
Hutton.

The President met with:
Dr. Hutton
Dr. Robert Gasser, Assistant Physician

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C., McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M, Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President went to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

The Presidential party went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to

domestic and foreign issues. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

' The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in an interview with:
Hugh S. Sidey, Washington Contributing
Editor for TIME Magazine
Larry M. Speakes, Principal Deputy Press
Secretary

The President talked with Michael Sotirhos, Chair-
man of the Board and Consultant, Ariston
(continued)




3:42 3:46 P
6:48 6:56
7:00

10:25

TR . THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page
LOCATION DATE JULY 25, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE - s
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:53 a.m. THURSDAY
N OUT  |PHOME| ACTIVITY
Interior Designers, Inc., New York, New York.
11:58 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.
12:30 The President had lunch on the Truman Balcony.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Gary J. Walters.

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Director of Correspondence, Anne Higgins.

The President met with:
Dr. T. Burton Smith,
Dr. Gasser

Personal Physician

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:00 a.m. FRIDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
B:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:33 9:50 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:50 9:58 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:01 The President went to the second floor Treaty
Room.
10:01 | 10:55 The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:05 J The President met with Mr. Regan.
11:44 | 11:53 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.
12:52 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
12:54 1:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B,"

2:39 R | The President was telephoned by Representative
Mickey Leland (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

3:22 3:28 P The President talked with the Prime Minister of
the United EKingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK) Margaret Thatcher.

8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Back to the Future."
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LOCATION DATE  JULY 27, 1985

CAMP DAVID, — =5

MARYLAND 11:53 a.m. SATURDAY

IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:53 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.
The call was not completed.

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the nation's economy.

12:12 |12:14 The President participated in an audio taping of
an interview for Reader's Digest Magazine.

12:27 |12:33 P The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

2:18 2:24 R The President talked with William J. Casey,

Director of the Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA).

B33 5:37 | P | The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

- 8:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Falling in Love."
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LOCATION

CAMP DAVID,

MARYLAND

DATE  JuLY 28, 1985

TIME DAY

9:00 a.m. SUNDAY

IN

cuT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:00

2:16

2:46

10:00

9:03

3:44

8:18

9:00

The President talked on a conference call with:
Yasuhiro Nakasone, Prime Minister of Japan
Gaston J. Sigur, Jr., Senior Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Cornelius K. Iida, interpreter, Department
of State

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. Por a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A."

The President was telephoned by Armand S. Deutsch,
Chairman of the Board, Starwood Corporation,
New York, New York. The call was not
completed.

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, President, Michael K.
Deaver and Associates, Washington, D.C.
Stuart K. Spencer, President, Spencer
Roberts Consulting Company, Los
Angeles, California

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President talked with Mr. Deutsch.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with his Assistant for
NMational Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

The President retired.
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IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:20 9:54 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
9:27 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:54 | 10:24 The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan
10:51 P | The President telephoned Sécretary of Transporta-
tion Elizabeth H. Dole. The call was not
completed.
11:01 | 11:15 The President met with:

Adm. William J. Crowe, Jr.,

of Staff
Mr. Regan
Mr., McFarlane
Mr. Poindexter

11:15 | 11:17 The President met with:
Secretary Weinberger
Mr. Regan
11:48 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

11:54 | 11:55 R | The President talked with Mr. Regan.

1:00 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
West Hall.
1:04 R | The President was telephoned by Mr. Regan. The

call was not completed.
1:21 1:23 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

1:32 1:40 P The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole
(R-Kansas) .

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Chairman-designate of the Joint Chiefs
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THE WHITE HOUSE TME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:41 p.m. MONDAY

I ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

1:41 1:42 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

4:24 4:25 R| The President talked with Secretary Dole.
5:36 5:40 R| The President talked with Mr. Regan.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:15 The President retired.
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DATE JULY 30, 1985

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  8:10 a.m. WEespay
N out  |PHONE]| ACTIVITY
8:10 The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
9:26 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:28 9:53 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:53 | 10:10 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:10 J 10:13 The President met with Mr. Regan.
10:32 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:32 | 11:39 The President participated in a Republican
Congressional leadership meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:40 | 11:43 The President met with Mr. Regan.
11:51 The President went to the doctor's office.
11:51 |12:12 The President had a small area of irritated skin
on the right side of his nose removed.
12:12 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:22 (12:25 P The President talked with Brian B. Duff, Judge,
Circuit Court of Cook County, Chicago,
Illinois.
The President went to the Dining Room.
The President hosted a luncheon meeting to discuss
the budget with:
{continued)
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N ouUT  |PHONE] _ ACTIVITY
12:55 2:26 Mr. Regan
1:07 2:26 Senator Pete V., Domenici, (R-New Mexico)
1:07 2126 Representative William H. Gray III,

(D-Pennsylvania)

1:10 The Presidential party went to the second floor
family dining room and had lunch.

2:40 2:47 P The President talked with Governor George
Deukmejian (R-California).

3:00 3:20 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

5:02 5:04 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.
5211 5:12 P The President talked with Mr., McFarlane,
6:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell

9:55 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  JULY 31, 1985

TIME DAY
8:10 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IMN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

8:10

9:30

9:30

9:36

9:56

10:33

10:39

10:47

10:58

11:00

10:35

10:59
11:20

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President went to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Maureen Reagan Revell,

The President met with:
Maureen Reagan Revell
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
Maureen's recent trip to Africa and participa-
tion in the United Nation's Conference on
Women.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The ?rﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President talked with Secretary of Health and
Human Resources Margaret M. Heckler.

The President was telephoned by Senator Robert C.
Byrd (D-West Virginia). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Roger Kirk, Senior
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-
national Organizations. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr. Eirk.

The President met to discuss trade issues and the
injgnctive relief enforcement under present law
with:

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Senator Arlen Specter, (R-Pennsylvania)

Mr. Regan

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

Edward J. Rollins, Assistant for Political
and Governmental Affairs




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  JULY 31, 1985

TIME DAY
11:22 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:22

11:32

11:32

11:46

12:00

12:45

3:30

3:38

4:31
4:33

4:33

11:46

12:09

4:33

4:46

5:00

5112

P

The President telephoned Secretary of Education
William J. Bennett. The call was not
completed.

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President participated in a briefing for
Senior White House staff on the administra-
tion's agenda.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked on a conference line with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State (in
Helsinki, Finland)
Mr. McFarlane

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
West Hall.

The President met with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) .

The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Eathleen Osborne.

The President talked with Ms. Osborne.

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Senator Laxalt.

The President met with Senator Laxalt.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President attended a farewell reception in
honor of departing Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) David A. Stockman.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with his Personal Physician,
(continued)
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LOCATION OATE  JuLY 31 , 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:11 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY

Dr. T. Burton Smith.

5:25 P The President telephoned Secretary Bennett. The
call was not completed.

6:45 6:47 P The President talked with Secretary Bennett.

7:10 The President had dinner in the family dining
room with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:35 The President retired.
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